
South Dakota Building Authority 
330 South Poplar, Suite 102 

P.O. Box 846 
Pierre, SD 57501 

 
Tel:  605-224-9200 

FAX:  605-224-7177 
 

 
 
 
Date: February 9, 2016 
 
To: Members of the South Dakota Building Authority 
 
From: Don A. Templeton, Executive Secretary 
 
Re: Notice of Special Meeting 
 
 
You are hereby notified that the Chairman has set Wednesday, February 17, 2016, as the 
date for the Special Meeting of the South Dakota Building Authority to be held via 
telephone conference at 10:00 a.m. (CST) 9:00 a.m. (MST). 
 
You may participate in the meeting by dialing 1-877-336-1828 and enter 
your Participant Access Code, which is 4677196 followed by the # key. 
 
The following members have indicated they will be available for the meeting: 
 
Tom Graham   Jim Breckenridge    Doug Hajek   
D.J. Mertens   Dennis Neugebauer (uncertain) James Roby  
Steve Zellmer      
 
An agenda and information on the agenda items included with this email.  We will send 
via Federal Express if a hardcopy is requested.  Please let us know if your mailing 
address has changed. 
 
 
Cc:  Todd Meierhenry, Meierhenry Sargent LLP 
 Bert Olson, The First National Bank in Sioux Falls 
 Kristie Wiederrich, The First National Bank in Sioux Falls 
  
 



SOUTH DAKOTA BUILDING AUTHORITY 
 
 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 FOR THE FEBRUARY 17, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING  
 
 
 
1. Board Member Roll Call and attendance confirmation for all non-board attendees 

 
 

2. Minutes of the September 23 and 24, 2015 annual meeting 
 
 
3. Contract with Meierhenry Sargent LLP 
 
 
4. Proposals for Arbitrage Rebate Calculations 

 
A. Eide Bailly 
B. Avant 
C. Perkins Coie 

 
5. Update on Bond Rating Meetings & Billings 

 
 

6. Current Legislative Bills 
    Committee  House  Senate 
          Y – N   Y – N    Y – N    

A. Senate Bill 11     15 – 0  64 – 5  34 - 0 
B. House Bill 1016     14 – 1  58 – 7  33 - 2 
C. House Bill 1203  Appropriations 
D. House Bill 1214     13 – 0  

 
 
7. Other Business – Dates for Annual meeting of the South Dakota Building Authority 
   
8. Adjournment 

 



 1

SOUTH DAKOTA BUILDING AUTHORITY 
 

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING 
 
 

SEPTEMBER 23 & 24, 2015 
 

 
 
Pursuant to due notice, the South Dakota Building Authority met on Wednesday, September 23, 
2015 at 4:20 P.M., MDT at the Sylvan Lake Lodge in Custer State Park and via telephone.  Tom 
Graham, Chairman, instructed the Executive Secretary to call the roll. 
 
Present: Mr. Tom Graham 
 Mr. Jim Breckenridge 
 Mr. Doug Hajek  
 Mr. D. J. Mertens (via telephone) 
 Mr. Dennis Neugebauer (via telephone) 
 Mr. Steve Zellmer 
  
Absent: Mr. James Roby 
  
 
Other staff and representatives of the Authority present were: 
 
 Mr. Donald Templeton, Executive Secretary 
 Mr. Todd Meierhenry, Meierhenry Sargent, LLP (via telephone) 
 Mr. Dustin Christopherson, South Dakota Health and Educational  
  Facilities Authority 
 Mr. Michael Jost, South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority 
 Mr. Jack Arnold, Dougherty & Company  
 Mr. Neil Pritz, BMO Capital Markets 
 Ms. Ann Koch, BMO Capital Markets 
 Ms. Kristie Wiederrich, The First National Bank in Sioux Falls 
 Mr. Bruce Bonjour, Perkins Coie (via telephone) 
  
A quorum was declared by the Chairman and the meeting was called to order. 
 
Mr. Don Templeton advised the Authority members that the notice of the meeting had been 
posted at the entrance of the office of the South Dakota Building Authority on September 14, 
2015.  A copy of that notice is on file at the Authority office. 
 
The Chairman asked for consideration of the minutes for the June 11, 2015 meeting.  Mr. Hajek 
moved to approve the minutes of the meeting as presented, seconded by Mr. Breckenridge.  All 
members present voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
 



 2

Election of Officers 
 
The Chairman stated the next order of business would be the annual election of officers for the 
Authority. The officer’s positions being considered would be Vice Chairman and Secretary.  It 
was noted that the Chairman is appointed by the Governor. 
 
Mr. Breckenridge moved to keep the officers the same; Vice-Chairman Doug Hajek and 
Secretary D.J. Mertens, seconded by Mr. Zellmer; all members present voted aye, motion 
carried. 
 
Project Reports 
 
Mr. Templeton reviewed the eight project reports of outstanding cash balances for all bond 
issues with Project Fund cash balances.  Mr. Templeton reviewed the August 31, 2015 financial 
report for the Building Authority. 
 
Post Compliance 
 
Mr. Templeton and Mr. Meierhenry explained that staff reviewed all bonded projects and 
performed many on site construction visits and he believes all projects are compliant with bond 
covenants. 
 
The SDBA board members conducted a post issuance compliance review and tour of the new 
visitor center that is currently under construction, the new wedding pavilion and the State Game 
Lodge site work in Custer State Park, on September 24, 2015. 
 
Other Business 
 
Jack Arnold of Dougherty and Company gave an update on the Fitch Rating Agency’s rating of 
South Dakota bonds and explained an upcoming meeting with Fitch and State of South Dakota 
staff.   
 
Neil Pritz and Ann Koch of BMO Capital Markets gave an update on the potential refunding of 
series 2008 bonds.   
 
Adjournment 
 
The Chairman stated that there being no further business at this meeting, the meeting would be 
adjourned at 4:47 p.m. MDT. 
 
Tour 
 
A tour of Custer State Park was held on September 24, 2015 to inspect bonded projects. 



















REBATE COMPUTATION PROPOSALS
South Dakota Building Authority

Avant
Eide Strategic Perkins

Completed Next Bailly Partners Coie
Computation Rebate Computation Fargo, North Dakota Overland Park, Kansas Chicago, Illinois

Series Amount Issued Date Liability Date Proposal - pages 1-11 Proposal - pages 12-19 Proposal - page 20

2010A&B $26,000,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or

2020 - 10th Year Fee @ $2,600
June 30, 2015 (20,215.97)
June 30, 2014 (17,368.11)
June 30, 2013 (13,086.12)

2011 $12,880,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or

2021 - 10th Year Fee @ $2,600
June 30, 2015 (251,499.87)
June 30, 2014 (236,097.08)
June 30, 2013 (226,362.59)

2013B $67,340,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or or

2018 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,100 2018 - 5th Year Fee @ $1,900
June 30, 2015 (2,863,309.41)
June 30, 2014 (1,415,585.17)

2014A $35,820,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or or

2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,400 2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,500
June 30, 2015 (642,615.63)

2014B $5,250,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or or

2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,400 2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,500
June 30, 2015 (296,805.42)

2014D&E $42,960,000 June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or or

2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,400 2019 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,500
June 30, 2015 (497,378.77)

2015B $10,880,000 N/A N/A June 30, 2016 Annual Fee @ $1,200 Annual Fee @ $1,300 Annual Fee @ $2,500
or or

2017 - 2nd Year Fee @ $1,800 2020 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,500
2020 - 5th Year Fee @ $2,600

Chapman & Cutler of Chicago, Illinois has prepared the past computations for $2,500 per computation.









































Don,

We would propose to bill $2,500 for each of the annual rebate reports for the Building Authority and for the 
SDHEFA health care issues.

For that fee, we would engage Willdan Financial Services to perform the numerical calculations (with their 
charges to be paid out of our $2,500 fee), and we would review those calculations, address any tax issues, and 
provide a covering review letter – essentially in the same format that is currently used in the rebate reports for the 
Authority’s VocEd bond issues.

In addition, we would charge a one-time, aggregate fee of $5,000 to cover our time devoted to familiarizing 
ourselves with the health care issues and their prior rebate reports and handling the transition from Chapman.  As 
you know, we acted as bond counsel only in the case of a few of those issues and, thus, in several cases would 
need to educate ourselves about the transactions and their history.  There would be no such additional up-front 
fee with respect to the Building Authority issues.

Finally, we understand that Willdan may charge an additional fee (not expected to exceed $500), which we would 
ask the Authority to pay, in the case of (i) an issue for which no prior rebate calculations have been performed, (ii) 
a variable rate issue (including any issue with respect to which it is necessary to “integrate” swap payments in 
order to determine the issue’s yield), or (iii) the existence of a common reserve or other fund that must be 
allocated among several bond issues for arbitrage rebate purposes.

We hope this proposal is acceptable and would be happy to discuss the terms in more detail.

Regards,

Marc
Marc Oberdorff | Perkins Coie LLP
131 South Dearborn Street, Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60603-5559
PHONE: 312.324.8682
FAX: 312.324.9682
E-MAIL: MOberdorff@perkinscoie.com

- 20 -











State of South Dakota
NINETY-FIRST SESSION

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2016

 400X0285
SENATE BILL  NO.  11

Introduced by: The Committee on Appropriations at the request of the Board of Regents

FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to authorize the Board of Regents to purchase land from1

the Dakota State University Foundation for the use and benefit of Dakota State University2

in Madison, to make an appropriation therefor, and to declare an emergency.3

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:4

Section 1. The Board of Regents may purchase from the Dakota State University Foundation5

for the use and benefit of Dakota State University the following described land:6

Lot 6 and Lot 7 and the North Half (N ½) of the vacated portion of 7th Street lying parallel7

and adjacent to the South side of Lot 7, all in Block 1, Willard's Addition to Madison, Lake8

County, South Dakota and known to all as the East Campus Parking Lot.9

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated the sum of forty thousand dollars ($40,000) in other10

fund expenditure authority, or so much thereof as may be necessary, to the Board of Regents to11

purchase the real property authorized in section 1 of this Act, payable from other funds derived12

from administrative overhead.13

Section 3. The executive director of the Board of Regents shall approve vouchers and the14

state auditor shall draw warrants to pay expenditures authorized by this Act.15

100 copies were printed on recycled paper by the South Dakota
Legislative Research Council at a cost of $.161 per page. v

 Insertions into existing statutes are indicated by underscores.
Deletions from existing statutes are indicated by overstrikes.

- 1 -



      SB 11

Section 4. Any amounts appropriated in this Act not lawfully expended or obligated shall1

revert in accordance with the procedures prescribed in chapter 4-8.2

Section 5. Whereas, this Act is necessary for the support of the state government and its3

existing public institutions, an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and this Act shall be in4

full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.5

- 2 -



State of South Dakota
NINETY-FIRST SESSION

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2016

 400X0288
HOUSE BILL  NO.  1016

Introduced by: The Committee on Appropriations at the request of the Board of Regents

FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise the authority granted to the Building Authority and1

to the Board of Regents to construct certain improvements at South Dakota State University2

in Brookings and the University of South Dakota in Vermillion.3

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:4

Section 1. That subdivision (9) of section 3 of chapter 107 of the 2012 Session Laws be5

amended to read:6

(9) South Dakota State University Performing Arts Center expansion, not to exceed one7

hundred fifteen thousand gross square feet, for an estimated construction cost of8

thirty-three million one hundred three thousand seven hundred thirteen forty-eight9

million three hundred ninety-one thousand eight hundred seven dollars, of which no10

more than thirteen million dollars may be financed through the issuance of revenue11

bonds, with the remaining funds being drawn from donations, federal funds, or other12

funds as provided in section 8 of this Act;13

Section 2. That subdivision (11) of section 3 of chapter 107 of the 2012 Session Laws be14

amended to read:15

100 copies were printed on recycled paper by the South Dakota
Legislative Research Council at a cost of $.161 per page. v

 Insertions into existing statutes are indicated by underscores.
Deletions from existing statutes are indicated by overstrikes.

-1-



HB 1016

(11) University of South Dakota science, health and research laboratory building, not to1

exceed eighty thousand gross square feet, for an estimated construction cost of thirty2

fifteen million dollars, of which no more than eight nine million six hundred3

ninety-five dollars may be financed through the issuance of revenue bonds, with the4

remaining funds being drawn from donations, federal funds, or other funds as5

provided in section 8 of this Act;6

Section 3. That subdivision (12) of section 3 of chapter 107 of the 2012 Session Laws be7

amended to read:8

(12) University of South Dakota Patterson Hall renovation, for an estimated construction9

cost of six five million five hundred thousand dollars to be financed through the10

issuance of revenue bonds; and11

-2-



State of South Dakota
NINETY-FIRST SESSION

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2016

 400X0318
HOUSE BILL  NO.  1203

Introduced by: The Committee on Appropriations at the request of the Office of the
Governor

FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to pay off bonds and make certain other changes necessary1

to effectuate a tuition freeze by the Board of Regents and the technical institutes, to make2

an appropriation therefor, and to declare an emergency.3

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:4

Section 1. There is hereby appropriated from the general fund the sum of thirty-five million5

five hundred five thousand four hundred fourteen dollars ($35,505,414), or so much thereof as6

may be necessary, to the Bureau of Finance and Management to be transferred to the South7

Dakota Building Authority public building fund for the purposes of paying or prepaying lease8

rental obligations.9

Section 2. The funds appropriated in section 1 of this Act shall be used to pay or prepay10

lease rental and associated fees in the amount of thirty-five million five hundred five thousand11

four hundred fourteen dollars to the South Dakota Building Authority relating to the leases12

between the South Dakota Building Authority and the Board of Regents relating to the costs of13

the science facilities and laboratories at various public universities supported by rental paid from14

the higher education facilities fund and financed by forty-one million ten thousand dollars15

100 copies were printed on recycled paper by the South Dakota
Legislative Research Council at a cost of $.161 per page. v

 Insertions into existing statutes are indicated by underscores.
Deletions from existing statutes are indicated by overstrikes.

- 1 -



      HB 1203 

1 original principal amount of the South Dakota Building Authority's series 2008 bonds.

Section 3. There is hereby appropriated from the general fund the sum of six million eight2

hundred six thousand six hundred seventy dollars ($6,806,670), or so much thereof as may be3

necessary, to the Bureau of Finance and Management to be used to make lease payments4

through the tuition subaccount within the South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities5

Authority for the purposes of paying or prepaying lease rental obligations.6

Section 4. The funds appropriated in section 3 of this Act shall be used to pay or prepay7

lease rental and associated fees in the amounts specified below to the South Dakota Health and8

Educational Facilities Authority relating to the leases between the South Dakota Health and9

Educational Facilities Authority, the State Board of Education and the technical institutes and10

the related real or personal property financed by the South Dakota Health and Educational11

Facilities Authority all as described as follows:12

(1) Lease rentals and fees in an estimated amount of five million two hundred sixty-two13

thousand nine hundred seventy-two dollars in connection with the leases between the14

South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority, the State Board of15

Education and the technical institutes relating to facilities at Western Dakota16

Technical Institute and Southeast Technical Institute financed by proceeds of the17

South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority's series 2007 bonds; and18

(2) Lease rentals and fees in an estimated amount of one million five hundred forty-three19

thousand six hundred ninety-eight dollars in connection with the lease between the20

South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority, the State Board of21

Education and the technical institutes relating to facilities at Lake Area Technical22

Institute, Mitchell Technical Institute, Western Dakota Technical Institute, and23

Southeast Technical Institute financed by proceeds of the South Dakota Health and24

- 2 -



      HB 1203

Educational Facilities Authority's series 2014A bonds.1

Section 5. The South Dakota Building Authority and the South Dakota Health and2

Educational Facilities Authority may enter into an irrevocable escrow agreement to provide for3

the defeasance and payment of the series 2007 bonds, the series 2008 bonds, and the series4

2014A bonds issued to finance the costs of the buildings and other real or personal property5

described in sections 2 and 4 of this Act and to enter into such other arrangements to pay or6

prepay any governmental expenses permissible under chapters 5-12 and 1-16A. The South7

Dakota Building Authority and the South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority8

may each contract with a third party for the purposes of this section. Upon determination by the9

South Dakota Building Authority or the South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities10

Authority of the amounts necessary for payment or prepayment of the leases or bonds and other11

governmental expenses described in this Act and any associated fees and expenses, any12

remaining funds shall be transferred to the general fund at the end of the fiscal year in which the13

determination is made by the South Dakota Building Authority or the South Dakota Health and14

Educational Facilities Authority, respectively.15

Section 6. The commissioner of the Bureau of Finance and Management shall approve16

vouchers and the state auditor shall draw warrants to pay expenditures authorized by this Act.17

Section 7. The sum of twenty-seven million four hundred twenty-six thousand six hundred18

forty-three dollars shall be transferred from the budget reserve fund to the general fund.19

Section 8. That § 13-51-1.1 be amended to read:20

13-51-1.1. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the Board of Regents may enter into21

a lease agreement with the Sioux Falls public school district for the lease of a site to be used22

only for the delivery of public higher education programs and a lease agreement with the Capital23

University Center Foundation and Advisory Board for the lease of a site in Pierre, South Dakota,24

- 3 -



      HB 1203

to be used for the delivery of public higher education programs. All such academic programs1

shall be directly provided by the following institutions:2

(1) University of South Dakota;3

(2) South Dakota State University;4

(3) South Dakota School of Mines and Technology;5

(4) Northern State University;6

(5) Black Hills State University; or7

(6) Dakota State University.8

No postsecondary degrees may be awarded or conferred except by the above institutions.9

The board may use funds annually appropriated by the Legislature from the higher education10

facilities fund, created in § 13-51-2, to make payments therefor.11

Section 9. That § 13-51-2 be amended to read:12

13-51-2. There is continued an educational facilities fund in the state treasury from which13

the Board of Regents may make expenditures, relating only to institutions of higher education14

under its jurisdiction, to:15

(1) Make lease payments to the South Dakota Building Authority for projects authorized16

to be paid out of that fund by the Legislature;17

(2) Maintain and repair existing facilities in amounts as may from time to time be18

authorized by the Legislature;19

(3) Maintain and repair the Sanford School of Medicine building occupied under capital20

lease located on Lot 9 except the North 14 Feet, Lots 10 through 14, the East 7.7 Feet21

of Lots 15, 18 and 19, and the East 7.7 Feet except the North 14 Feet of Lot 20,22

Block 2, Hayward Investment Company Subdivision of Block A of Hayward's23

Addition, and the West one-half of the vacated portion of Euclid Avenue adjacent to24

- 4 -



      HB 1203

Lot 9 except the North 14 Feet and Lots 10, 11 and 12, Block 2, Hayward Investment1

Company Subdivision of Block A of Hayward's Addition to the City of Sioux Falls,2

Minnehaha County, South Dakota;3

(4) Make rent payments from higher education facilities funds, appropriated through the4

general appropriation act for such purposes, to other private or public parties for5

educational facilities in accordance with § 13-51-1 as necessary to the proper and6

efficient delivery of instruction; and7

(5) Build and equip new facilities as may from time to time be authorized by the8

Legislature.9

No funding may be provided in any year for subdivision (4) or (5) of this section until the10

level of annual appropriations reaches three fifteen million dollars for subdivision (2) of this11

section. Authorizations for new lease payments, new construction, reconstruction, and12

renovation are restricted to and shall may not exceed the amount of higher education facilities13

funds in excess of the sum of existing lease payments to the South Dakota Building Authority14

plus three fifteen million dollars for maintenance and repair.15

Section 10. That § 13-53-15 be amended to read:16

13-53-15. The state treasurer shall receive and receipt all moneys money arising from any17

of the educational institutions under the control of the Board of Regents. Moneys Any tuition18

collected pursuant to § 13-53-6 shall be deposited eighty eighty-eight and one-half percent into19

the tuition and fees fund which is hereby created and continuously appropriated to the Board of20

Regents and twenty eleven and one-half percent into the higher education facilities fund.21

Moneys Any money collected from interest on permanent funds or from lease income from22

lands granted to the state for the use and benefit of each institution shall be deposited into the23

Board of Regents endowed institution interest and income fund created by § 5-10-1.1.24

- 5 -



      HB 1203

Section 11. That § 13-53-15.3 be amended to read:1

13-53-15.3. Notwithstanding the provisions of § 13-53-15, medical school deposits into the2

higher education facilities fund shall equal twenty eleven and one-half percent of the medical3

school tuition and fee revenue minus one hundred seventy-five thousand dollars.4

The provisions of this section are retroactive from July 1, 1994. Any transaction that was5

consistent with § 13-53-15 is hereby ratified.6

Section 12. That § 33-6-5 be amended to read:7

33-6-5. Any member of the National Guard of the State of South Dakota is, upon8

compliance with all the requirements for admission and subject to the provisions of § 33-6-7,9

entitled to a benefit as prescribed by this section and § 33-6-5.1 to attend and pursue any10

undergraduate course or courses in any state educational institution under the control and11

management of the Board of Regents. Any resident is entitled to a benefit of fifty percent of the12

in-state resident tuition to be paid or otherwise credited by the Board of Regents. Any13

nonresident is entitled to a benefit of fifty percent of the in-state resident tuition to be paid to14

the institution by the Department of the Military or otherwise credited by the Board of Regents.15

However, the state benefit is paid after applying the federal tuition benefit. The total federal and16

state benefit may not exceed one hundred percent of the tuition cost. The benefits established17

under §§ 33-6-5 to 33-6-8, inclusive, may not exceed one hundred twenty-eight credit hours18

towards a baccalaureate degree.19

Section 13. That § 33-6-5.1 be amended to read:20

33-6-5.1. Any member of the National Guard of the State of South Dakota is, upon21

compliance with all the requirements for admission and subject to the provisions of § 33-6-7,22

entitled to a benefit as prescribed by §§ 33-6-5.1 and 33-6-5.3. Any member of the National23

Guard of the State of South Dakota who is enrolled in a program leading toward a graduate24

- 6 -



      HB 1203 

1 degree in any state educational institution under the control and management of the Board of 

2 Regents, including institutions or courses not subsidized by the general fund, is entitled to a 

3 benefit of fifty percent of the in-state resident graduate tuition to be paid to the institution by the 

4 Department of the Military or otherwise credited by the Board of Regents. However, the state 

5 benefit is paid after applying the federal tuition benefit. The total federal and state benefit may 

6 not exceed one hundred percent of the tuition cost. The benefit provided by §§ 33-6-5.1 and 33- 

7 6-5.2 may not exceed thirty-two credit hours toward a graduate degree.

Section 14. That § 33-6-5.2 be amended to read:8

33-6-5.2. Notwithstanding the provisions of § 13-55-23, eligible National Guard members9

enrolled in undergraduate courses under the control and management of the Board of Regents10

not subsidized by the general fund are entitled to a benefit of fifty percent of the in-state resident11

tuition to be paid to the institution by the Department of the Military or otherwise credited by12

the Board of Regents. However, the state benefit is paid after applying the federal tuition13

benefit. The total federal and state benefit may not exceed one hundred percent of the tuition14

cost.15

Section 15. That § 33-6-5.3 be amended to read:16

33-6-5.3. Notwithstanding the provisions of § 13-55-23, eligible National Guard members17

enrolled in graduate courses under the control and management of the Board of Regents not18

subsidized by the general fund are entitled to a benefit of fifty percent of the in-state resident19

tuition to be paid to the institution by the Department of the Military or otherwise credited by20

the Board of Regents. However, the state benefit is paid after applying the federal tuition21

benefit. The total federal and state benefit may not exceed one hundred percent of the tuition22

cost.23

Section 16. That § 33-6-6 be amended to read:24

- 7 -



      HB 1203

33-6-6. Any member of the National Guard of the State of South Dakota, who is a resident1

of the State of South Dakota and who possesses the entrance requirements for admission to any2

postsecondary vocational program, is entitled to complete one program of study approved by3

the State Board of Education in any state postsecondary vocational education institution upon4

payment of fifty percent of the tuition charges. The remaining tuition shall be paid or otherwise5

credited by the Department of the Military out of funds appropriated for the purpose of paying6

fifty percent of the tuition postsecondary vocational education institution. However, the state7

benefit is paid after applying the federal tuition benefit. The total federal and state benefit may8

not exceed one hundred percent of the tuition cost.9

Section 17. That § 1-16A-96 be amended to read:10

1-16A-96. Beginning in fiscal year 2015 2017, lease payments made to the authority11

pursuant to lease purchase agreements with the Western Dakota Technical Institute, the12

Southeast Technical Institute, the Lake Area Technical Institute, the Mitchell Technical13

Institute, or the South Dakota Board of Education under the authority of chapter 13-39 shall be14

paid in part from an appropriation to be made by the Legislature in an amount that is equal to15

or greater than fifty percent of the technical institute facility fee administered by the Department16

of Education that is dedicated to twenty-seven percent of the current year lease purchase17

agreement payments.18

No provision of this chapter is deemed to adversely affect any of the covenants or other19

agreements of the South Dakota Board of Education or the secretary of education in the lease20

purchase agreement with the authority dated August 1, 1988, as amended and supplemented,21

for the benefit of the holders of any bonds issued by the authority, and such covenants and22

agreements in the lease purchase agreement dated August 1, 1988, as amended and23

supplemented, are hereby ratified and confirmed.24

- 8 -



      HB 1203

Section 18. Any amounts appropriated in this Act not lawfully expended or obligated shall1

revert in accordance with the procedures prescribed in chapter 4-8.2

Section 19. Whereas, sections 1 to 11, inclusive, of this Act are necessary for the support3

of the state government and its existing public institutions, an emergency is hereby declared to4

exist, and sections 1 to 11, inclusive, of  this Act shall be in full force and effect from and after5

its passage and approval.6

- 9 -



State of South Dakota
NINETY-FIRST SESSION

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2016

 955X0352
HOUSE BILL  NO.  1214

Introduced by: Representatives Mickelson, Cronin, Dryden, Haugaard, Hawley, Hunt, Jensen
(Alex), Johns, Langer, Schoenfish, Stevens, Tulson, and Westra and Senators
Peters, Haverly, Omdahl, Otten (Ernie), Sutton, Tidemann, and White

FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to regulate conflicts of interest for authority, board, or1

commission members.2

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:3

Section 1. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:4

No elected or appointed member of a state authority, board, or commission may have an5

interest in any contract or derive a direct benefit from any contract with the state which is within6

the jurisdiction or relates to the subject matter of the state authority, board or commission or7

with a political subdivision of the state if the political subdivision administers or executes8

similar subject matter programs as the state authority, board or commission, nor may the9

member have an interest in any contract or derive a direct benefit from any contract for one year10

after the end of the member's term on the authority, board, or commission except as provided11

in section 3 and section 4 of this Act.12

Section 2. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:13

An elected or appointed member of an authority, board, or commission derives a direct14

100 copies were printed on recycled paper by the South Dakota
Legislative Research Council at a cost of $.161 per page. v

 Insertions into existing statutes are indicated by underscores.
Deletions from existing statutes are indicated by overstrikes.

- 1 -



      HB 1214

benefit from a contract if the state authority, board, or commission member, the authority, board,1

or commission member's spouse, or any other persons the authority, board, or commission2

member lives with and commingles assets:3

(1) Has more than a five percent ownership or other interest in an entity that is a party4

to the contract;5

(2) Derives income, compensation, or commission directly from the contract or from the6

entity that is a party to the contract;7

(3) Acquires property under the contract; or8

(4) Serves on the board of directors of an entity that derives income or commission9

directly from the contract or acquires property under the contract.10

An authority, board, or commission member does not derive a direct benefit from a contract11

based solely on the value associated with the authority, board, or commission member's12

investments or holdings, or the investments or holdings of other persons the authority, board,13

or commission member lives with and commingles assets.14

Section 3. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:15

Any elected or appointed authority, board, or commission may authorize an authority, board,16

or commission member to have an interest in a contract or to derive a direct benefit from a17

contract if:18

(1) The authority, board, or commission member has provided full written disclosure to19

the authority, board, or commission;20

(2) The authority, board, or commission has reviewed the essential terms of the21

transaction or contract and the authority, board, or commission member's role in the22

contract or transaction; and23

(3) The transaction and the terms of the contract are fair, reasonable, and not contrary to24

- 2 -



HB 1214

the public interest.1

No member of a state authority, board, or commission may participate in or vote upon a2

decision of the state authority, board, or commission relating to a matter in which the member3

has an interest or derives a direct benefit.4

The authorization shall be in writing. Any authorization given pursuant to this section is a5

public record. Each authorization shall be filed with the auditor-general. The auditor-general6

shall compile the authorizations and present them annually for review by the Government7

Operations and Audit Committee.8

Section 4. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:9

Within the one-year period prohibiting any contract with an elected or appointed authority,10

board, or commission, the authority, board, or commission may approve a former authority,11

board, or commission member to contract with the elected or appointed authority, board, or12

commission if the authority, board, or commission determines that the transaction and the terms13

of the contract are fair, reasonable, and are in the best interests of the public. The authorization14

shall be in writing.15

Any approval given pursuant to this section is a public record. Each approval shall be filed16

with the auditor-general. The auditor-general shall compile the approvals and present them17

annually for review by the Government Operations and Audit Committee.18

Section 5. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:19

Any elected or appointed authority, board, or commission member who knowingly violates20

sections 1 to 4, inclusive, of this Act, shall be removed from the authority, board, or commission21

and is guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor. Any benefit to the authority, board, or commission22

member in violation of sections 1 and 2 of this Act is subject to forfeiture and any contract made23

in violation of this Act is voidable by the authority, board, or commission.24

- 3 -



      HB 1214

Section 6. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:1

No board member, fiscal agent, officer, or executive of a local service agency, school2

district, cooperative education service unit, education service agency, nonprofit education3

service agency, or jointly governed education service entity that receives money from or through4

the state may have an interest in a contract nor receive a direct benefit from a contract that the5

local service agency, school district, cooperative education service unit, education service6

agency, nonprofit education service agency, or jointly governed education service entity is a7

party to the contract except as provided in section 8 of this Act.8

Section 7. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:9

A person described in section 6 of this Act derives a direct benefit from a contract if the10

person, the person's spouse, or other persons the person lives with and commingles assets:11

(1) Has more than a five percent ownership or other interest in an entity that is a party12

to the contract;13

(2) Derives income, compensation, or commission directly from the contract or from the14

entity that is a party to the contract;15

(3) Acquires property under the contract; or16

(4) Serves on the board of directors of an entity that derives income directly from the17

contract or acquires property under the contract.18

A person does not derive a direct benefit from a contract based solely on the value19

associated with the person's investments or holdings, or the investments or holdings of other20

persons the state officer or employee lives with and commingles assets.21

Section 8. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:22

A local service agency, school district, cooperative education service unit, education service23

agency, nonprofit education service agency, or jointly governed education service entity may24

- 4 -



      HB 1214

authorize a board member, fiscal agent, officer, or executive to have an interest in a contract or1

derive a direct benefit from a contract if:2

(1) The person has provided full written disclosure to the agency, district, or unit3

governing board;4

(2) The governing board has reviewed the essential terms of the transaction or contract5

and the person's role in the contract or transaction; and6

(3) The transaction or the terms of the contract are fair, reasonable, and not contrary to7

the public interest.8

No member of a local service agency, school district, cooperative education service unit,9

education service agency, nonprofit education service agency, or jointly governed education10

service entity may participate in or vote upon a decision of a local service agency, school11

district, cooperative education service unit, education service agency, nonprofit education12

service agency, or jointly governed education service entity relating to a matter in which the13

member has an interest or derives a direct benefit.14

The authorization shall be in writing. Any authorization given pursuant to this section is a15

public record. Each authorization shall be filed with the auditor-general. The auditor-general16

shall compile the authorizations and present them annually for review by the Government17

Operations and Audit Committee.18

Section 9. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:19

Any person who knowingly violates sections 6 to 8, inclusive, of this Act shall be removed20

from office or employment and is guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor. Any benefit to a person21

derived from the person's knowing violation of sections 6 to 8, inclusive, of this Act is subject22

to forfeiture. Any contract made in violation of sections 6 to 8, inclusive, of this Act is voidable23

by the governing body of the local service agency, school district, cooperative education service24

- 5 -



      HB 1214 

1 unit, education service agency, nonprofit education service agency, or jointly governed 

2 education service entity.

Section 10. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:3

The following authorities, boards, or commissions are subject to this Act:4

(1) South Dakota Building Authority;5

(2) Board of Economic Development;6

(3) South Dakota Housing Development Authority;7

(4) South Dakota Health and Education Facilities Authority;8

(5) Science and Technology Authority Board of Directors;9

(6) South Dakota Ellsworth Development Authority;10

(7) South Dakota Commission on Gaming;11

(8) South Dakota Lottery Commission;12

(9) State Brand Board;13

(10) Game, Fish and Parks Commission;14

(11) Banking Commission;15

(12) Board of Trustees of the South Dakota Retirement System;16

(13) Aeronautics Commission;17

(14) South Dakota State Railroad Board;18

(15) Transportation Commission;19

(16) South Dakota Board of Education;20

(17) Board of Regents;21

(18) Board of Pardons and Paroles;22

(19) Board of Minerals and Environment;23

(20) Board of Water and Natural Resources;24

- 6 -



HB 1214

(21) State Investment Council.1

Section 11. That the code be amended by adding a NEW SECTION to read:2

Any entity established pursuant to § 13-3-76 to 13-3-81 not subject to an audit requirement3

under § 13-5-33.2 shall be audited annually. Each audit required under state law shall be done4

to confirm compliance with sections 3 and 8 of this Act according to guidelines established by5

the auditor-general.6

- 7 -



September 2016

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3

Labor Day

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Cal Poly 

Game

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

Bad for EEFC/SDBA Annual Meetings

25 26 27 28 29 30

Notes: Annual Meetings of Educational Enhancement Funding Corporation and South Dakota Building Authority 

Friday Tours:  Football Stadium, Math & Engineering Buildings, Headhouse/Greenhouse & Cow/Calf Research Facility






	Meeting Notice
	Table of Contents
	Tab 2 - Minutes of the September 23, 2015 Annual Meeting
	Tab 3 - Contract with Meierhenry Sargent LLP
	Tab 4 - Proposals for Arbitrage Rebate Calculations
	Eide Bailly
	Avant
	Perkins Coie

	Tab 5 Update on Bond Rating Meetings and Billings
	Tab 6 Current Legislative Bills
	Senate Bill 11
	House Bill 1016
	House Bill 1203
	House Bill 1214

	Tab 7 - Other Business



